
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

October 30, 2017 
 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M171030A 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke P. Clark, Director   

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/    
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 3:50 P.M., 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2017, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
I. SECY-17-0097 – AEROTEST OPERATIONS, INC. (AEROTEST RADIOGRAPHY AND 

RESEARCH REACTOR), JOINT MOTION TO TERMINATE PROCEEDINGS 
 

 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order addressing the joint motion to terminate 
the license transfer, license renewal, and enforcement adjudications associated with the 
Aerotest Radiography and Research Reactor.  The Memorandum and Order grants the motion 
and terminates the adjudications. 
 
(Subsequently, on October 30, 2017, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
 
cc: Chairman Svinicki    
 Commissioner Baran   
 Commissioner Burns  
 EDO 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCAA 
 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 ODs, RAs, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 
 


